STAFF REPORT
City of Lancaster

CC3
08/12/14
MVB

Date: August 12, 2014

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Robert C. Neal, Public Works Director

Subject: Reimbursement Agreement with Eastside Union School District for

Construction of Street Improvements on 37" Street East

Recommendation:

Approve the reimbursement agreement with Eastside Union School District for construction
of street improvements on 37" Street East between Avenue J-8 and the southerly boundary of
the Enterprise Elementary School site.

Fiscal Impact:
$131,390.52; sufficient funds are available in Capital Improvements Budget Account No.
232-15ST045-924.

Background:

Eastside Union School District has completed construction of Enterprise Elementary School
on 37" Street East and Avenue J-4. A portion of 37" Street East, between Avenue J-8 and the
school’s southerly boundary was unimproved. City and District staff worked together on the
completion of the street improvements by the District’s contractor.

The completion of this portion of 37" Street East greatly improves the vehicular circulation to
the new school, and improves pedestrian student safety. Expanding the District’s scope of
work to include the completion of 37" Street East was a timely and efficient way to complete
the work before the opening of the school.
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